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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 5:16 PM
To: Kazali Haji Selahudin
Cc: Admin A; 'Olivia Wendy Kunjan'
Subject: RE: AIS REF: SVRAISCL2022-00051/KC - GBE6269C - Your ref: SHC1333Y - ON 

02.09.22 *** LKK REF: CC4/AIS22008725/Gea3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Kazali, 
 
As spoken, we wish to withdraw our offer as our insured repudiated all claims against their policy. 
 
Please redirect your claim to the hirer. Details as follows: - 

 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Olivia Wendy Kunjan <OliviaWendyK@sparkcarcare.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 1:56 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Kazali Haji Selahudin <kazali@cdge.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: AIS REF: SVRAISCL2022-00051/KC - GBE6269C - Your ref: SHC1333Y - ON 02.09.22 *** LKK REF: 
CC4/AIS22008725/Gea3  
 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Ms. Hsiao Tong, 


